

From: **Katie Van Domelen** k.vandomelen12@gmail.com
Subject:
Date: October 13, 2021 at 8:59 PM
To: **Katie Van Domelen** k.vandomelen12@gmail.com

KV

KATIE VAN DOMELEN

Green Bay, WI
906-290-3741
k.vandomelen12@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Adaptable nursing professional that is skilled at responding to all types of situations both emergent and routine. Able to deliver expert care for both acute and chronic conditions presented by patients with diverse backgrounds and needs. Team- oriented and reliable team member with the ability to lead as a relief charge nurse and triage nurse. Ability to assess quickly and communicate effectively.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse- Emergency Services- Bellin Health — November 2014-present

- Collaborate with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions
- Communicated openly with all healthcare staff to organize successful patient care
- Prioritized care by triaging incoming patients to determine severity of concerns
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, and operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance
- Worked as relief charge nurse to facilitate department and nurses within

Registered Nurse- Medical Unit- Bellin Health — June 2013-November 2014

- Worked effectively with diverse teams to accomplish daily tasks and meet long term goals for both patients and the unit
- Modified patients treatment plans as indicated by patient responses as well as following physician orders

Certified Nursing Assistant- Medical Unit- Bellin Health — June 2010-June 2013

EDUCATION

Bellin College — Bachelor of Science: Nursing: May 2013

SKILLS/CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS / ACLS / PALS
- TNCC
- CEN
- Relief charge nurse
- System wide Nurse practice council member
- Policy writing

